
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

MEETING:   November 4, 2025    AGENDA ITEM _______ 

 

DATE:  10.29.2025 

 

TO:   PLANNING BOARD 

 

FROM:  DERRICK SMITH, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 

 

SUBJECT:             Consider and discuss approval of conceptual plan for the proposed auto maintenance 

and tire shop that will be located at Lot 4 of Mimi’s Subdivision.  

 

Sec. 42-159. - Approval of planning commission required.  

 

No person shall construct a multifamily dwelling, townhouse, patio home or other commercial development 

project without approval of said construction project by the planning commission… 

 

The applicant is proposing to operate an automotive service establishment specializing in minor vehicle 

maintenance, including tire repair, oil changes, and general service work. The proposed use does not include 

major engines, transmission, or body repair activities. 

 

Staff Recommendation: APPROVAL. The request does comply with Future Land Use Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

 

 


